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1825

1836

1848

1854

1860

1865

Ca 1867

Ca 1867

1914

1838

JOHNATHAN HOWELL MORRISON

Howell Morrison born
J°3:?th$2o first of 13 children.

i 1d come

ing of his first name cou _

il unusu:lt:g:ll;hg and his grandfagher Nat@?n1el.
it - Johnathan H. Morrison Family

Record, 1938

ily to Allen County, Ohio.
il ory of Poweshiek

5.
ecember 28, 182
?n Greenbrier County,

i rents and :
MEVEdiWICh RS -Deduced from Hist

County.

48 Married Sarah Keller.
DegamosEottnfic -Allen County Marrage Records

than and Sarah
ary. Two young sons of Johna ‘

;?2:. ySoon after Johnathan and family moved, as
father and siblings had done, to Poweshiek County,

Iowa.

John William Morrison was born October 12, in

Poweshiek County. ! ]
-Johnathan H Morrison Family

Record

Sarah Keller Morrison died Oct 15, the day her 9th

child was born.
-JH Morrison Family Record

Johnathan Morrison and children moved to Lucas

County, Ohio.
-JH Morrison Family Record

Johnathan Morrison and Mary Swigart Regenold were
married in Lucas County.
-JH Morrison Family Record

Johnathan Howell Morrison died in Lucas County
June 8, 1914, His death certificate says his
father's name was John Morrison.

~Lucas County Vital Records

Descendants of Johnathan H. Morrison
| . assembled and
Printed the Johnathan H. Morrison Family Record.



CH OF
HRONOLOGY OF A BRAN
THECMORRISON FAMILY OF VIRGINIA

; known information on
y is a recap of _
ison family of virginia. A big clue Ea t:;zozncestry
the MorrlSG anville Price Morrison’s book on or of
cams. 1o tten in 1928. The geography of the area
Geneology , WI 1 d Pocahontas and Greenbrier

- L] . n
Martinsburg, West Virginia a using to me that I have

: virginia were so conf v .
qou?;égg,sgggtmapsgof Greenbrier County with some written
1nc

discussion.

) that Andrew
that some ancestors believe .
: .Thg fgg:n Oct 23, 1754 was the son of Andrew Morrison,
xgér;:g 6orn about 1730 and who died in the Revolutionary War

i Daughters of the
be completely discounted. Thg .
232??Ean Revolution have accepted this. However, if that
relationship were put in the same chronology format, what

little we know would be as follows:

The following summar

1773 Andrew Morrison was born in Belfast, {re]and
-Several DAR applications

Ca 1750 Andrew Morrison emigrated to America
-Deduced from DAR Information

Ca 1752 Andrew married Mary Organ in Orange County, VA.
-Several DAR applications

1754 Son Andrew Morrison born Oct 23, 1754 in New York

State.
—-Son Andrew’ Pension application

1775 Another son, John Organ Morrison is born in Orange
County, VA.
—-Several DAR applications

1777 Andrew Morrison is killed at the Battle of
Brandywine, March TEey I LT A
-Several DAR applications

1917 E}?zabeth Morrison Bing presents application and
evidence to the DAR that Andrew Morrison, killed
in the Revolutionary wWar was the father of Andrew
Morrison, born Oct 23, 1754,

H{!qu:?:s 7r|ler has been unsuccessful in obtaining any more
Co of the Andrew Morrison/Andrew Morrison re]ationship.

S0 8t the present time I beli '
. teve that Nathani \
he Tather Of Androw Morrison, born in 1754 o1 R Tl -

WARREN D. MORRISON
924 NOCONA DR., DCBE
GRANBURY, TX 76049



geography of Virginia and West virginia

ded and part became Berkeley
Fredet 16k 0t div; Nathaniel Morrison ownership

: formation ©
C$un:zp;?t;71i; féa:d in Frederick County Deed Book) .
of P

was formed from Orange County in 1738.

Aggﬁﬁzg $g$::ywas broken down to form'Bath County. At
Augusmsent time Bath County adjoins Greenbr1er.aqd
o pret s Counties, but the West Virg1n1a/erg1n1a gtatg
chahog :rates them. (James Morrison’s pension app!1cat1on
:;:es:rSice during the Revolutionary War cites serv1cet1n e
Augusta County, and there is a record of James on theb axa
rolls of Bath County.) Part of Augusta County later became

Botentort County.

Botentort County was divided into Montgomery Couqty in
1776, and then into Greenbrier County in 1778. Greenbrier County
was later subdivided and a portion became Pocahontas County
in 1822. Droop Mountain forms part of the boundary between
Greenbrier and Pocahntas Counties. We believe both James and
Andrew Morrison lived near the county line.

West Virginia split from Virginia and became a state
during (and because of) the Civil War.

B8irth and death records were not kept in Greenbrier County
until 1853.

It is presumpuous for this writer to discuss the geography
of this area, but with the assistance of old maps (one is
attached) an example of the area that is now Mill Point,
Pocahontas County, West Virginia could be made.

Pr;or to 1738 it was in Orange County, Virginia
1738~-17869 Augusta County, Virginia

:;?9-1776 Botetort County, Virginia

1???::;;; zontgomery County, Virginia
reenbri i i

g enbrier County, Virginia

Pocahontas County, Virginia
1884-present Pocahontas County: West Virginia
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COUNTIES FORMED FROM
GREENBRIER

The shaded counties represent present day
boundaries of Kanawha and Greenbrier. The
broken lines indicate present county bound-
aries of Braxton, Calhoun, Clay, Fayette,
Gilmer, Jackson, Mason, Monroe, licholas,
Pleasants, Pocahantas, Putnam, Ritchie,
Susmers, Mebster, Wood, and Wirt.
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ca 1730
ca 1750

1754

Ca 1760

1764

1767

Ca 1776-81

1789

1806

NATHANIEL MORRISON

Nathaniel Morrison born. Location unknown.

Marrage to Thankful

orn in New York State. Andrew aqd
:ggh::?;?wds. were the two o!dest soqs.thgts;: ;?
sumption that Andrew born is 1754 1is
N8 iel Nathaniel also had a son namoq James.
P -Andrew Morrison Pension request
-Nathaniel Morrison’s will,

j ed to Berkeley County, Virginia.
e e -deduced from Andrew’s pension request

Nov. 1, Nathaniel Morrison purchased 250 Acres from

John M. Arnold. Property was on Opechon Creek in
Frederick County.

-Frederick County Deed Book 10, pgs 22-23.

James Morrison (presumed to be Nathaniel’s brother)
bought 187-1/2 acres also on Opechon Creek.

-Frederick County Deed Book 11, pgs 258-9.

Nathaniel Morrison served as a member of 1st
Battalion of Berkeley Co., Virginia Militia.

-Official Military Roster, Berkeley County,
(West) Virginia page 7.

Also DAR application #229,834

Nathaniel Morrison signed a petition against

dividing Berkeley County. Other signers were William
Morrison and John Morrison.

- Record at Virginia State Library

Nathaniel Morrison’s will was probated in Berkeley
County September 22, 1806,

-Berkeley County Will Book 4, page 94,



1754

Ca 1760

Ca 1776

Ca 1782

Ca 1779

1779

1782

1793

1793

1794

1800

1800

Oct 23, in New York. “When a

Andrew Morrison born father to Berkeley County,

child movgd with his
il -Andrew’s Pension request.

. Berkeley County.
Moved with father EindrBW'S Pension Request

Andrew married Elizabeth Taylor at or near

: derick County, VA. :
Winchester, Fre 3 Morrison'Gen901°9Y’ 6P Morrison

w hired a replacement to serve in the .
;zsg?utionary war when he was drgfteq. In his .
pension request he stated I think in the summe;.o
1782", however it was probably several years earlier.

- Andrew’s Pension Request

Andrew and family moved to Greenbrier County (now
Pocahontas County).
-Deduced from Andrew’s Pension Request

Andrew listed on tax list in Greenbrier County.
-Greenbrier County Records

Andrew listed on tax list in Greenbrier County.
-Greenbrier County Records

Andrew Morrison was deeded 87 acres adjoining the
Renick heirs, 73 acres from a portion of a tract
sold to Aaron Burr and 23 acres of a tract sold to
Henry Perkins.

-Greenbrier County Deed Book 1, pg 335

July 30 - Andrew was deeded by Henry and Hanna Perkins
65 acres from a tract which had been granted to them.
-Greenbrier DB-1, pg 447

July 26 - Andrew Morrison was deeded 24 acres of a
400 acre tract granted to Francis and Mary Boggs.

-Greenbrier DB-1, page 568

Jan 1 - Andrew Morrison was ranted 100
:?galand he bought fr .

acres adjoining
Om Henry and Hannah Perkins in

=Virginia Grants, v 44, pg 228

13 -~ Andrew Morrison wa
Roaring Creek adjoining J S granted 140 acres on

Joseph MCClung ohn Wiﬂiams. Sr., and

“Virginia Grants, v 47, pg 236



tract of 73 acres
|y 28 - Andrew Morrison was deeded a
L ::j;ining his lands by Andrew and Hannah Boggs.
~Greenbrier pDB-2. pg 452

ison deeded to
July 28 - Andrew and Elizabeth Morr
it thﬁ stuart the 65 acres acquired from Henry and
Hannah Perkins in 1793.

00 acres in
september 28 - Andrew Morrison was deedgd 1
N thz Big Levels from a 500 acre tract which had been
atented to Andrew Boggs.
1 -Greenbrier DB-2, P9 558

1802 December 28 - Andrew Morrison and James Watts were
deeded a lot in Frankfort from Francis and Ursula
Ludington.

-Greenbrier DB 5, pg 5

1802 Andrew’s last child, John Morrison bqrn Apr 23.
A previous son also named John had died when he was
a child.

-Morrison Geneology, GP Morrison

1808 August 16 - Andrew Morrison is deeded 100 acres
on Roaring Creek by John wWilliams.

-Greenbrier DB-4, pg 209

1815 October 17 - Andrew and Elizabeth Morrison deed to
their son William Morrison, 73 acres of their land,
adjoining Ludington.

-Greenbrier DB-6, pg 63

1824 August 7 - William and Maria Morrison deed to
Michael Bright the 73 acres formerly owned by
Andrew Morrison Jr., located on the main road from
Frankfort to Spring Creek and adjoining Andrew
Morrison.

-Greenbrier DB-9, pg 442
1634 September 9 - Andrew and Elizabeth Morrison deed
L?CJO?Q Mcglung their 150 acres on Roaring Creek,

(ccepting acres conveyed to David Williams
John McMillion for a sawmill. i
~Greenbrier DB-13, pg 218
1
B3% In February of that year Andrew applied for a
g:nslon for fighting Indians at Days Fort in
b.:onbrtor (now Pochantas) County. It was denied
-AuUse he could not prove six months service.

~Andrew's pension application.
Andrew died Oct 18,

1845, in Gr bri
Pocahontas Count ' eenbrier (or
Y). His wi
March and Sept of 1945, M S R

furnished th Granville Price Morrison
off a vear. & Oct 15, 1845 death date but 1t may be

1B4%

“Greenbrier County will Book-2 pg 150



JAMES MORRISON

i 1s that of Andrew
‘ es Morrison so closely paralle |
;g:r};;: °;hiaTs thought to be his brother, that some facts

are included.

1761

Ca 1779

1TT9=

in Berkeley County, VA. ] _
g . - Jame; Pension Application.

ts in his
Moved to Augusta County, VA. He repor
pension request that Augusta County later became

enbrier County.
e - James’ Pension Request

1780-1781 James Morrison served in a garrison on

Stamping Creek, a tributary of the Greenbrier River,

“then in the County of Augusta, Virginia in a part of

what is now the County of Pocahontas."

-James’ Pension Request

1779 or 1780 James Morrison married Mrs. Jane Taylor

1784

1787

1793

1834

1858

1803

-Descendants of Nathaniel Morrison

James Morrison returned to Berkeley County.
-James Pension Request

James returned to Greenbrier County
-James Pension Request

James Morrison was on the Tax Rolls for Bath County
-Bath County Records

James Morrison applied for a Revo]utionary War Pension
for servwcg against Indians. It was rejected for lack of
. James Morrison was a
resident of Pocahontas County when he made his application
-James Pension Request

James died Feb‘7, 1858 in Pocahontas County. A death

report is on file in which it is reported that his

ﬁ:re?ts were Thankful and Nathanie] Morrison, and that
¢ last home was "in valley west of Droop™

The James Morrison family s written in detail in the

n Newspaper, "p "
James moved from near H?cahontas Ao This report .

Mountain before 1799 11sboro to the west side of Droop
-"Pocahontas Times"



.a

-
i‘a

1802

1822

1825

1836

1840

1842

1844

1850

1854

JOHN MORRISON

The last
hn Morrison is born Apr 23, 1802.
::ild of Andrew and Elizabeth Taylor.
~-Morrison Geneology, GP Morrison

January 10, John Morrison and Mariah Pennel were
i dl
)| -Greenbrier County Marrage Records

December 28, First child, Johnathan Howell
\ is born. ’
ol -Johnathan Howell Morrison Family
Record, 1938.

John Morrison and family moved to Allen County,
Ohio.
-History of Poweshiek County, Iowa

John Morrison listed in Allen County Census.

John’s first wife Mariah Pennel Morrison died.

-Deduced from Johnathan Howell
Morrison Family Record.

John Morrison married Margaret Pendelton.
-Deduced from Johnathan Howell
Morrison Family record.
-History of Poweshiek County, Iowa

John Morrison and famil
Putnam County census.
age is listed as "48".

y listed in Riley Township,
Occupation "Innkeeper”. His

John and family moved to Poweshiek County, Iowa.
Married_chi]dren, Johnathan, William R., and Andrew
W. Morrison went to Poweshiek County at the same
t1m01 Married daughter, Elizabeth Morrison Hanthorn
remained in Allen County,

~History of Poweshiek County, Iowa.
-Allen County Records

JO“H MO"‘.O” i' “ t f th -
'ctod Justlc‘ o 0 FQ‘CO o'
'.l'.“ |0Wn.hip, Fow.shi’k County. Iowa.

“History of Poweshiek County, Iowa

- On gives birthdate a
;:??;v:ngo?;.ad..th date as Dec 31, 185 .. azr e
1802 g ‘ear‘uto- Are incorrect, and should be

“Poweshiek C

ounty Prob
~JOhN Morris ate Court,

On grave marker



1859

1863

Ca 1865

Mrs. John Morrison’'s barn and granary were burned in
the spring of 1859. This report also says that
John had died the previous autumn.

-History of Poweshiek County, Iowa

Lincoln Township is formed from Warren and Deep
River Townships in Poweshiek County.
-History of Poweshiek County, Iowa

John's sons, Jesse, Alexander, and George Morrison
served in the Civil War. George Morrison was
killed in the Red River campaign.
-Portrait and Biographical Record
of Johnson, Poweshiek and Iowa
Counties, Iowa



INDEX B |

POWESHIEK COUNTY, IOWA

COUNTY SEAT - MONTEZUMA, IOWA

TABLE OF CONTENTS

el (D Copyright 1981
GRS DRECTOR Y e ' ROCKFORD MAP PUBLISHERS, Inc.
TOUNTY INDEX. - - S TING e Lost Page See Poge 3
EUNTY PLAT BOOK Ll |PT'leS ..... 5.7
£ 5 ABOUT LAND DESCR e o . _
PgNERAL HIGHWAY MAP . . o oo e v ee s Se S 32 |
S X TOOWNERS ...vcvormrinansanaes |
i R.1aw. R13w,
R.16w. R.15W. -
X TO
ALPHABETICAL INDE
TOWNSHIP MAPS
s i N JEFFERSON
™ Township el M| cHESTER SHERIDAN MADISO
| BEARCREEK .....cvivanvnnns =
CHESTER . .cvcvvrnasannnnoen y .
| DEEPRIVER ... .evevnnennsns :g p2s Pe: hag
GRANT e T Ll (4w o L) T - AR
GRINNELL. ...covvvnnnannens 19
JACKSON...ooversossnmnnnas ?8 e ‘
et 17 L SNER MALCOM |  BEARCREEK WARREN
LINCOLN. ..o veevcvnnanncns 0 Lo
MADISOM. . .o o svissaslelaiaaiea 27 -
MALCOM .. .c-ciaanmsiainsisimaia 21 GRANT !
PEASANT. ... ..o v e b Tl 1 g = = & o
SCOTT....cvnrmsnraannnns ; .
| SHERIDAN .......coovvnennn 26
| SUGARCREEK .............. : |
RO < oo« iislareial i ialaa e ;. :
| WARREN. ..........onneees 24 | WASHINGTON PLEASANT SCOTT - uncoly |
I‘IAS\.-‘NGTON .............. ]4 |
P4 P15 P16 P17 |
i
—
LEGEND E |
CIVE TWP- BORDER | S «.| sucAr creek UNION I JACKSON DEEP RIVER
CONG. TWP. BORDER — — — :; 3 I
I
rs P3 | P11 P13
LEGEND FOR TOWNSHIP MAPS
s, mmA oo .
— W AL/ Gy =
e -—r-'-——_ it TOwee ' G!N!R‘l INFOHMA'"O"
- o PLCRPORATID
s *O_ CITY O ViAGH N NOTICE: This book is published a5 a guide to the community.
e AN All data herein was gathered from the Official Pubiic Records at
. - Pr— TN the Courthouse and eisewhere. Due to continual sales ana
-.u-‘-‘. ——— mc‘lwﬂmﬂﬂ transfers of property It Is Impossible to guarantee 100% accuracy,
e UAGIIONS OF ABAS il The contents of this book are not Intended for any legal use in
. — OF SMALL TRACTY L sales, trades or transfers of land,
E ey S — e — ;Tp:u ' The Index M b ho he lou
b LI Py = v ————— ap abowve Wit war s townships In the t
- P — i ¢ 3% they are located gecgraphicalty. Nu"‘:“ 55 u:n mcoun.:
LY - - Gases v ca 1wy ‘}r}'“') Indicate the Dage number that particular maD will sapoear in
—~ Sa——— A ISl detall,
— . - A~ e wey
-~ Gt - .eT "““:ﬂ.,, o O ;’:;:":‘:';JNU‘:‘ TO OWNERS In the dack of the book,
N S = BT ease #‘.‘,".’.{2‘,‘.‘1‘“' county *Mi:.n:m TWA Alohadatically, every land awner in
‘-J'IAL_-M “”“.q.“

® 40PeAr On the towninip maps To ¢

R U his namae In the Alphabetical ingex,

will whow the section AN page number of his lana, \

I' -r i:--- ™

| ‘!.:‘;.“. SOTe Name Sectiom
‘_ .‘.' fod 1 -~ .:‘.F}NI:);'I ‘LO'B.--........ .




The Natinnal Soriety of the
Sons of the Ametiran Zevnlution

— ]
INSTITUTED JULY 4, 1876 ORGANIZED APRIL 30, 1889
W e \
Feb. 8, 1999
Mr. Warren D. Morrison Re: correction of a family line

3801 Nocona Dr.
Granbury, TX 76049-5193

Dear Mr. Morrison,

Thank vou for the additional materials regarding the family relationship between Nathaniel
Mormison and Andrew Morrison

Previous data received listed Andrew Morrison as the son of an ANDREW Morrison who was
killed in the Revolutionary War. The Genealogy Committee of NSSAR has reviewed the
information you submitted and agrees with the evidence provided by you that Andrew Morrison,

born Oct 23, 1754, is the son of Nathaniel Morrison whe-sasillod-in-the-Revolutionamilar.

Inasmuch as we have no evidence in our file to support the previous relationship, we will “flag”
those applications as incorrect. Future applicants will have to prove such relationship. We
understand that the National DAR office has taken similar action.

Fhank you for allowing the materials received from you on this family to be photocopied and
purchased by others per written request for the current fee applicable at the time of such request.

We are always appreciative of those efforts of those who continue to help make our records here
&1 accurate as possible

Phank you, Mr. Morrison, for helping to make THIS family relationship as accurate as possible.

Ser ot el

St Acrer

cc: Charles T Galbraith, FACG
Genealogist General NSSAR

“afy f.-fr;alug;:l NASSAR

¥
sl Mradguariary ¢

Wi Fourth Street « Louisville, KY 40203 + (502) $89-1776 » Fax (502) $89-1671



Nutionul Soriety Buaughters of the Ameriran Revolution

Mrs. Charles Keil Kemper, President General

CE OF THE REGISTRAR GENERAL — 1776 D Street, NW, Washington, DC 20006-5392 :

Genealogical Division
FAX # (202) 737-5703

OFFI

July 2, 1998

Mr Warren D. Morrison
3801 Nocona Drive
Granbury, TX 76049-5193

Dear Mr. Momson:

Todav. after our telephone conversation, I reviewed the records for h{athamel and
Andrew Morrison. 1 also reviewed the documentation that you submitted.

As a result of this review, I am happy to report a correction has_been que to our records
to prove that Andrew was the son of Nathaniel. All future applicants will have the
benefit of your research for the Morrison family.

Also, in reviewing the documentation concerning the militia list for 1782 of Berkeley
County, we concur that the listing was for military purposes. We have recorded the
source for service on records. All future applicants will have the benefit of this research
also. As an aside, when I reviewed your documentation today, I went to our library and
found the original Templeton GRC compilation. It was right where we were “browsing

the shelves™. 1 can only think that the book was being reviewed by some patron while we
were looking for it.

Finally, the younger Andrew is ready to be established as an ancestor in our Society.

Thank you again for your interest in the records of N

SDAR. It was a pleasure meeting
you and your grandson

Sincerely,

/:{".-4"-11 ey a 34.&6

}adﬂ:“! .\ /'cﬂ

e .
emor 1Y Genealogist for Corrections



INDEX
To Proof and Evidence that
Andrew Morrison and James Morrison are Brothers
and the Sons of Nathaniel Morrison

Packet 1: Proof . ' . : )
a)“Neathaniel Morrison died in Berkeley County in 1806, leaving a will which names his

wife, Thankful, and his children, which include Andrew and Jgn.les DCTIRRE (R
and 6 of the Book Descendants of Nafhanfe{ Morrison of Virginia)

b) A summary of Andrew Morrison’s pension request of 1834 proves that Andre.wlgls
Morrison spent his youth years in Berkeley County. The summary was prepared in

' ndant :

E; all:utlg:;i;ion fropr:rttlfe Book “Descendants of Nathaniel Morrison of Virginia” shows
that the authors, Arthur C. Morrison and Col. Les Dunning concluded that J_Andrew was
the son of Nathaniel Morrison, even without being aware of Andrew’s pension request
which proved he was from Berkeley County. (page 9 from the same boqk) '

The above proof was submitted with the application of Warren D. Morrison, National
Number 148660.

Packet 2: Additional circumstantial evidence from four pension requests.

a) The original pension request information from the files of Andrew Morrison, James
Morrison, Daniel Taylor, and John Day, along with this writers typed interpetation is
included. The pension requests are prefaced by a summary of pertinent information from
the requests.

b) Maps of the present Mill Point area of Pocahontas County are included. to show why
the area is referred to as Augusta, Boutetort, and Greenbrier Counties.

c) A_ copy of the Pocahontas County Historical Society May 1992 Newsletter, which
describes Days Fort as being on Stampede Creek, and in an area called “Little Levels”.
Packet 3: Infqrmation which connects the Taylor family of Clear Brook, Frederick
County, VA with the Nathaniel Morrison family of southern Berkeley County, VA
? ;ml:;u"t c;f gl letter from Frank Taylor, (dated May 13, 1997) which describes the Taylor
Jcnnc::towas ;zr Brook, Frederick Count.y, VA. Daniel Taylor’s birth date is Sept 1748,

m June 14, 1756, and Elizabeth Taylor was born March 31, 1760. Frank

Taylor is presently compiling a book on his Tayl i ich wi
) or Family ancest '
the source of this information. Y . e Sk

b) Page nine from Granville Price Morrison’

Granbury, TX 76049
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#ct”‘.ﬂ:r 1?". 19~.5.

ur. R. A, Horton,
pen peeferred LI~ Insurance of America.

gran1 “upias, Michigan,
R}t
In roAaponge to your lottor of the 30% uiltino,you are here-
with furn.avad ste hiatory oF th2 mly persen nGn2d Amdrew
Yorrinon., found om thae Nevolnutjonary ‘s roecordg of t!:liﬂ Bureau,

In the Nevnlustionary War persicn elair Rejocted File No,

e L L e R T

_u: Arngrow !'.u:f.i.a_on..:? tasca that he was born Cetoher 24,

175%. znd wag 1 native of Now York, thuf when A 24119 he moved
with 18 ratver (wranre num L3 nel glvea) 4 Berkeliay county.,
virginia, and cesided in shat Oy aty mmiLil L78:, v 2R ho sattled
in Greemrier Comty, Virglrin, wheras he weg 1Avirs in 1835, He
refors to s faudlv it doed 04 give sy Mrihes drta in
Tegard ¢t s,

0 2llefen ~hat quring ne or two fuTLers when the Indians
werc troublesomein trat Oountry that he went into Johr Day's
fort and 414 guaraq duty there, this % “1'i=ke was about 1762,

His claim was rejected for iaot of yresf of 8i¥ months'
RCtual »ilitary service auring the Revolv<icn, ag required by
Lhe Act of June 7, 1837, under wnioh he applied for pension,

Very respectfully,

oy
. 0

s ;;4*,?;}7;. 8. _:\

Commianionoy,
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T n f ‘ the-1920’s by
this section was published in _

NOTE 1 t?? con:c t o i : e

Granville Price Morrison He stated that the ancestra mmigrant

8}

A

was of the opinion th A
Born in Frederick Cou P at Andrew (b.1754) wa«
Berkeley County where

“riginal Frederick Coun
In
ta,r

Mat hanie)

. AND THANKFUL MORRISON.

dant

rew Morrison b.1754 but a later descen

sl no; ;?g“nté?:zzg:th Morrison) in a DAR application claimed

Mre M norr?!°" b.1733 was that immigrant ancestor.

gnd::"discovory of the 1806 will of Nathaniel Morrison b.ca 17ZC
in

- 2ND ELDEST SON OF Nnrnnntiﬂﬁ

t now appears reasonably certain that Andrew b.1754 was the

l !
Nathaniel b.ca 1730. ‘ |

second.::n.::er:l reasons but no established evidence for this

:::::ptxon. Whether the record following is properly inserted we

|
do not knowi |

The birthdate of Andrew b.1754 fits perfectly into.thc Nathaniel
Morrison family. In his will Nathaniel refers to his two eldest
sons Nathaniel and Andrew. We assume these two hgd received
their inheritance when they moved to North Carolina and Augusta
A. -
Ez::::'a:d his wife Elizabeth Taylor were married in Winchester,
Frederick County which is near the Nathaniel home. .
It may be coincidence but James Morrison son of Nathaniel
married a Mrs Jane Taylor widow of a Rev War soldier and Andrew
married Elizabeth Taylor. '
There is a repetition of some of the Nathaniel and Thankful
Morrison family names in the family of Andrew Morrison b.1754;
vizi John, Thankful, Hannah, Andrew; also Jane wife of James,

It was traditional to name the first daughter after the paternal
grandmother. In this case Thankful wife of Nathaniel b.ca 1770
would be the true grandmother.

My guess would be that James during his part time Rev. War
service (four months per year 1779-80-81), iived with hls older
brother Andrew and his wife Elizabeth in Augusta County,

Both James b.1761 and Andrew b. 1754 took up permanent residence
in lower Virginia and in ad joining counties;
Andrew in Botecourt County (later Greenbrier County) north of
Lewisburg)

James in Augusta
It is a short

nty, Virginia.

Nathaniel and Thankful 1ived was

collaboration with Lesl
i L Dunnin § .
SRsumptionw that Andrew Q of Kettering, Ohio, it

Morrison b.17%4
Morrison b.cal?730. was the son of



— F |
1SON
OF NATHANIEL MORR

Being now
County Virginia

son of Berkeley tainty of time
L et in years and caiting ta nind e UACHECEECRIE SEC
advanc this Instrume others of

go make and ::::::.“.r.by revoking -ndl'“::’;:"g; any force
Wil end L.:.rotoforn made and this only

;:.;:t::::tw And to be as followeth

1
t debts % funera
{re that all my Jus cease by
First 1 “‘115&.:::1Y and punctually paid a*:.; my de
E‘p.n:::sb;crgan after Maentioned and Appointed,

vecu

Eldest Sons Nathaniel and
g h.v: girf:h:: ;:rtwgf my Estate that 1 i?tcng:dtﬁ:
ige & Horrl;oth.y are Seized of the Same at this time o
Naih th:m :24 also my son John Morrison have Rocoivnd a
::1:.9;.:: of my Estate that [ designed to give him,

Thirdly 1 will and bequesth unto my son J.".h"::;;':: :gg to
his Heirs or Assigns all that tract of Land udc{rom Helt il
Lives according to the Survey that I purchase

Willett with all and every of his appurtanences,

Fourthly I will and bequeath unto my son James Morrison

twenty pounds in movable property according to the
Appraisment of three Judicious men,

Fifthly, I will and bequeath unto my Son Richard Morrison
part of the tract of Land whereon I now Live to be laid as
follows Begining at a Hickory in the line of Jno Heaton at
the North point of my Land thence with Said Line and my Line
L0 a White oak Corner Thence Southwardly to a Small black oak
Sush near the garden Thence to a Small white oak in the Line
thence along the Line Lane Eastwardly to a Marked white oak

a4t the Corner of a fence Thence down the Draft leaving the
Spring to the Right hand to the line of ¢t

s Line ¥ my original Line to the
beginning with all Appurt

enances within Said Lines to him my
ba:? Son Richard Morrison his Heirs or Assigns for Ever 1|
i

And bequeath unto My dear Wife during her Life and to my

ife All the remainder of
ogether with that part
ought from Jacob Weaver
Decease of my Dear Wife
is almo my desire that my
Land devised to them to

Already Devise

d of th
NG not the Survey 1 b

/et conveyed to me After the
=y Daughter Hannah Morrison it
Hicharg Morrison Shall have the
nim hig Meirs or ﬁnllqng Cor-v.r.

Riso my beraonal Fntate n
NG vequeath to my

Ot alrwady
Ua gttt er Hannan Qur

Included & devised 1 will
Sald Wifte thankful for her Life And to my
ing her Life

(h. . -y b.uuh' .

Debor an and Barah al)
ML Iy v/u7

that 1

SECTION 10
Ilh-‘l---_.-_.‘_______‘
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INFORMATION FROM
’ REVOLUTIONARY WAR PENSION REQUESTS

: ed on June 7, 1832 to include men
An Revolumw nﬁﬁizs?:l;;‘gs;::e‘::::m‘:t Indians, during the pﬁlnu:_ ;;‘fn tthe
at fron : : to
;::Som;ary War. The following four men applied for pensions as a res
iha:g:w Morrison (R-7414, original application was not in his ﬁl;, however, two letters
n ' .
dmad INbruny, 1838 were 2 EE SRS rej%i::)solate and lived his youth in Berkeley
Andrew wes bom Oouber 24, 1758 B0 0 0 e ealISPORN
, ireini d to Greenbrier County 1n an area na :
County, Virginia. He moved to mers in the time period 1779 to 1782.
Cousty, whors ho gerveil ¢ Day's k6 e SlmC1‘:'ll iland assisted in the preparation of
' s Fort. Ge :
He lived three miles from Day's Fort. George R_ vl ?787 mightilisve bosn whea/hs
his pension request. Andrew’s wfc;‘cn;t:;:klgorzlzi :1
- - . l c . [l
?‘:’: M:;:T\::‘:rr :" }-)l::?rle?:i?«:? born Oct 23, 1754 and married Elizabeth Taylor af or
n.:: l;':m-ht‘:\-m. Frederick County, Virginia about 1776. Andrew is named in the will of
Nathaniel Morrison of Berkeley County. :
James Morrison (R-7421, applied Feb 13, 1834--request denied) .
James was born in 1761 in Berkeley County, Virginia. He served with John Day at a
stockade 1n Augusta County, later Pocahontas County. The stockade was locatgd on
Stamping Creek, and a secondary garrison, 6 to 7 miles away on Locus Creek, is
mentioned He served in the summers of 1779-80-81, under the command of Capt.
George Clendenen. He moved back to Berkeley County in 1784 until 1787 when he
returned to Augusta (Greenbrier) County.
From other sources: James' death certificate shows he was born Oct 5, 1761, the son of
Nathansel and Thankful Morrison. James is listed as a son of Nathaniel in Nathaniel's
will. James was first married to Mrs. Jane Taylor, and he named a daughter (by his
second wife) Jennette. Day's Fort is located on Stamping creek in an area called Little
Levels. He has been accepted as a patriot by the DAR. By comparing wording and
format of James ' application with another application prepared by George R. Gilliland,
i 15 apparant that George R. Gilliland also helped James prepare his pension request.
Daniel Taylor (5-17137. applied May 1833, pension of $40 per year approved.)
Damsel was bom in New Jersey and lived his youth near Winchester, Frederick County
WP He was in the area of present Pocahontas County in the early 1770’s and

paicipated in an Indian Battle at the mouth of the Great Kanawha River in 1774, In
% he helped build Fort Defiance

: ‘at a place called little levels” under the command of
::wn John Cook, where he served six summers until the end of the Revolutionary War,
WHER Be returned 10 near Winchester for 2 or 3 years, then back to Greenbrier County for

Kentucky and later Missouri. He stated that Fort
14 miles from Fort Donaldson

sonerces: Damel Tavior live
cherter and two miles
burwy bbb 'l 1 THD

héudl s

L

§ Congpie of years then moved 1o
[efiance was

F v cibher

g din Clearbrook, Virginia which is five miles

from Berkeley County, MHe had two sisters, Klizabeth,
ol Jennett, born June 14, 1756 Daniel Tavior owned land in the
- wrea of now Povahontas ( ounty. No record has been ki wind of Fort Defiance,



reference to Capl. John Cook and little levels, it is believed to be the

sause of the . . o
;‘::f i::)wn as{)ay 's Fort, or the secondary stockade mentioned in Jam
C

o g : 33 ion approved.)
applied July 9, 1833, pens , o
‘;::: [[)):; l(ived in Bot‘:ztourt County during the Revolutionary War. He fought Indians in

u t

request. He served with Lieut. George Clendenon. He reported Day’s Fort was 23 miles

rt Donaldson. ‘ _ _ :
il‘-r‘(r)::nF(?rher sources: Day's Fort is located near Mill Point on Stamping Creek and in an

area called Little Levels. In March, 1781, Ggorge Clendening was al"f‘:;’bi‘: ’i?ﬂ::;u; ;o
replace Captain Cook. who resigned. In April, 1 781 thn Day was c; ; o
insurrection in the militia. The Little Levels area was in Aug‘usta and Bote

before it became Greenbrier County, and later Pocahontas County.

Conclusions: Information found in the pension requests is strong circumstantial
evidence that these four men lived in the same area in present Pocahontas County, and
would have to have been acquainted. Andrew and James Morrison were proven to be
brothers in Nathaniel Morrison’s will, and this information is evidence that these brqthers
have the same background and are the James and Andrew who were named in the will.
(Not detailed here is the similarity of Andrew’s children’s names to those of his
siblings). There is evidence that Andrew Morrison married Daniel Taylor’s sister
Elizabeth, and when they started their family, they left Berkeley County, with brother
James Morrison (age 17), to the Mill Point area of present Pocahontas County where
Daniel Taylor was already located. Daniel Taylor and James Morrison both left
Greenbrier County after the Revolutionary War for their previous homes, which were
probably close together, and a Taylor family researcher has theorized that Daniel’s sister
Jennett, had married a cousin named Taylor and who was killed in the Revolutionary
War, leaving Jennett a widow. The Taylor family researcher has further theorized that
James mam’cd the widow, who has been recorded as Mrs. Jane Taylor. There were two
letters in A‘ndrew Morrison’s pension file, one of which alludes to his arrival in the Mill
Pointarea in 1787. This would suggest that Andrew Morrison might have left the area

a‘bout th:_: same time as James Morrison and Daniel Taylor, and that they returned to
Greenbrier County about the same time.

Based on the above. it is now establish

. ed that Andrew Morrison (born 1754) i
Nathaniel Morrison. It is almost a cert : Al

Cléabrook Vi ainty that Andrew married Elizabeth Taylor of

 the th K, ""fgl"}:a.bth was a brother of Daniel Taylor. Consideration must be given
© theory that the brothers Andrew and James Morri i :

Elizabeth and Jennett ( hns), son married Taylor sisters,

Warren D Mormson
801 Nocona Dy
Uranbury, TX 76049



Andrew Morrison's Pension Request
An Interview with W. G. Singleton
January 25, 1835

Andrew Morrison--Applicant

I the undersigned Andrew Morrison, being calledonby W.G.
Singleton, agent of the War Department for a statement of my service
as a soldier in the War of the Revolution, and of my age give the
following to wit. I am a native of New York, and was 80 years
old the 24th of October last. When a child, I moved with my father
to Berkeley County, Virginia, and resided in that county until
(1 think) the year 1787, when I settled in Greenbrier County.
Whilst residing in Berkeley County, I was drafted for a six
months tour of duty and hired a substitute who served out the
six months--I think in the summer 1782, and after I settled in
Greenbrier County, myself and family lived in John Day's
Fort 3 miles from my residence. [ was forted for one summer
only and only part of that summer. I went in the Fort voluntarily
and staid there all the time guarding the Fort--I don't think I was
quite three months in the Fort--the foregoing is all the service
{done. D. W Sluth was my declaration [taker] to whom I gave the
same statement in substance I now give--except I said
nothing to Sluth about my hiring a substitute in Berkeley County.
| swear to my declaration at my own house, am unable

at this this ume, have been [unable] and still am to go to Lewisburg

f’:lfgnm:cr; -1 gcgmd'w give Sluth the backdraws, “Sluth &

e ed to be getting Pensions together”. My declaration
o me the one now read and is not the same that Sluth

read wme  In witness of all above I hereto subscribe
my name. Jany 25, 1835

withe Andrew Mormison

K Woods A 000y

W G Singleton
Feb 12th 1835



f

Andrew Morrison's Pension Request Letter

to Clarify Information .
Given In An Interview Three Days Earlier

Andrew Morrison of the County of Greenbrier and State
f Virginia do hereby certify that I moved into that portion
f County now know as Pocahontas County in the year 1779,‘
- thereabouts. During the time of the troubles with the indians in the first
.ttlement of that County, and upon any invasion by the indians,
sas always ready to defend the County against any
1ch invasion, during two summers seasons, and for my own
scurity, went into fort and remained forted for part ofa
ammer season and in my declaration when making
pplication for pension for said services, I claimed the
iid two Summers Seasons; but having a few days ago been
iterogated by a certain Mr. Singleton with regard to the
:atements made in my declaration, I became somewhat
onfused, and stated to him that I only claimed pay
1 my declaration for one Summer Seasons Services, when
1 fact, upon reflection, I recollect that I claimed for
vo Summer Seasons Services, as above stated--and |
il also funher state that when my application was made
:lrcz: geuzlsinfc;’r:;g::;);g:nlz. t;hllllan signed the_necessary certificate
o e, m’ fud l<~]:rc was no bargam betvn{een the
o wetc rcce)" whatever, by YVthh the sgtd

Ive any compensation---In testimony

hereof '
_‘ 3szsrco I have hereunto set my hand & Seal this 28th Jany,

l'este
ason Mathews
sse Bright

hn H. McMillion Andrew Morrison (initials)



Pension Application
James Morrison
Feb 13, 1834

On the 13th day of February, 1834 appeared before me Thomas Hill a Justice (?f the
peace in and for the said County James Morrison aged seventy three years a resident of
the said County of Pocahontas and State aforementioned who being duly sworn 3
according to law doth on his oath make the following declaration in order to obtain the
benefits of the provisions made by the Act of Congress 7th] une 1832. gsatd |

That in the spring of 1779-80-81 in the County of Augusta in the State of Virginia, he
volunteered under the command of Captain George Clendenen and served against the
Indians from about the first of May each year until the fall.

That the nature of his services and the cause of his volunteering was as followeth:

That owing to the hostilities and the depredations committed by the [ndians on the
inhabitants of Western Virginia, Government ordered sufficient number of men to be
kept in garrison for the defense under Military authority--That those who would volunteer
10 come in this capacity was exempt from being drafted to go out to perform other
services.

That according he volunteered and served.....was stationed in a garrison on Stamping
Creek a branch of Greenbrier River then in the County of Augusta, Virginia in that part
of what is now the County of Pocahontas.

That the Company in which he belonged was divided and part was stationed in
Garrison near Locus Creek a distance of six or seven miles fron the first Garrison
where the balance of the company and himself was stationed.

That the men that was stationed with him was John Day John Johnson William Hews
Charles [K ] and others to the number of about twenty men.

That the nature of his services were to remain in Garrison for its defense in case of
attack by the Indians—and scouting to go out on spying parties to watch places that the
Indians were most likely to attempt to pass into the interior settlements and in case of
any discovery or sign of Indians to apprise the neighborhood and to call out from other
stations to arrest their progress.

Ihat during the time he was thus employed he well recollects in the vicinity where he
:fcr:d of the murder and taken prisoner of many of his neighbors. The families of

ge Smith, Thos [Dissinger), Bridger [Brothers], and others.

: i-’hm he served in this capacity at least Four months in each year above named (that is
17 79-1780-1781) wathout following any civil pursuit.

In In Berkeley County Virginia in the year 1761.

< 1'have my name recorded in a Bible.

In Augusta County Virginia until the year 1784 he moved to Berkeley County

:'-— from thence he returned in 1787 to Augusta County this now Greenbrier
ounty where | have lived ever since and do yet live
4  Volunieered .

Col Samue!l Lewis

State of Virginia
Pocahontas County

’

£ He never recerved a written discharge

He heretyy ¢ shes / ¢

. :h; l:\qul hes every claim to a pension or an annuity except the present and he

e :': :;.m:: s nu; ::rn the pension roll of any agency of any State only on that
SOy ® State o W by \

—r irginia. Sworn to and subscribed this day and year

(signed) James Mormson



Pension Application of
Daniel Taylor
May, 15,1833

issourt / - .
i“;:fngf:? lli;dt;mtgmnery/ _Onthis ___day of May in the year of our Lord, eighteen

: iudge of the Circuit Court
hundred and thirty three, pecHaly s i courl, lgcat:;: ?:yjlg?ga resident of Lewiston
of the County of Montgomery s no; ::gﬁtgeighty four who being first duly sworn
Town;l_\rilp :: ::fvs;;il;o"u;tg;t;i i‘toaltl%:iig statement in addition to the one which he has
?\iigtrot‘"orge made in order to obtain the beneflt of the act of Congress datgd 7th of J u:l;,m

1832 for the relief of soldiers of the revolution. That he was, he thinks, in the year =
in a battle which was fought near the mouth of the Grea? Kanawha between the GOIOI:II
forces under the command of General Lewis and the Indians, that he was lhen.a married
man. that he was born in Jersey about forty miles from the City of New York in thv:e year
1748 on the 18th of September according to the record of his b-inh which was in h13.
father’s Bible from which he copied it, that his father when this affiant was still quite
young removed to Frederick County, Virginia, near Winchester, that this affiant
remained there until he had become a man and there learned his trade of house
carpenter, that he removed from there to Greenbrier River to a settlement _____ there
and remained there 12 years, having married there and it was some few years after his
removal to this settlement that the revolutionary war broke out, the settlement on
Greenbrier at this time was small and could not produce more than thirty or forty men
and was far from its distance from the interior and the proximity to the wilderness
extemely exposed to danger from the indians inhabiting to west and south who were
generally Hostile to the Americans in this situation. The inhabitants of the settlement
were organized into militia under the command of one John Cook and this affiant in
conjunction with the rest of the command of Captain Cook erected a fort a place called
the little levels within one mile and a half of Greenbrier River and gave it the name of
Fort Defiance, that the fort was built in the year seventy six and from the time of its
erection this affiant was engaged during nearly the whole every summer for six years
under the command of Captain Cook in spying, guarding the fort, and ranging during this
time several of the men were killed by the Indians but the fort was not attacked, being on
‘:: s ,‘“ open ground, the ?ndians, its ;e;med, were un.willing to expose themselves
ngers of an open attack. A Fort within about 14 miles from Fort Defiance was
attacked by about 300 Indians but was successfully defended, this was Fort
Donaldson-—during the six years that this affiant was engaged in guarding and
"““{ nding Fort Defiance and the neighboring settlement, he assisted on several
';;_anum'. 10 equip young men of the settlement who were desirous to partake in the
Jlence of their country against the British invaders, tho he never went himself and
r— ::1 :- :a"!lf\c desire (.)[ the government that the fort and the settiement on Greenbrier
=y Pl “m::‘:"‘:’l‘] ':"d the people of the settlement accordingly received a message
Promising them l';nalu:i oard of war requesting them to maintain their position and
S0COUNted 25 sen wir services rendered in its defense and protection should be
*Mevice rendered the government in the line of the Continental Army. This



affiant after remaining at Fort Defiance ___ years of thereabouts returned to t::h
hester where he remained some three or four years and then
neighborhood of Winchester od to Kentucky where he
brier and after a couple of years moved to Rent
. ;,o ?.r:: :car Bardstown in the and after remaining there some
mm?-i p::‘rsl I:: r‘cmovcd 10 this county where he has remained since and expects 10
oo <y ible for this affiant to state the number of months or years that he was
R S fhi nty. but he thinks that this ought not to
ngaged in active service In defence of his county, . : th hi
- l’-Iudc him from receiving something from his government with which to smooth his
‘::: 10 the grave. And in his circumstances anything would‘be m:ch. better 3“.“0"“!‘:
at all--—his extreme age has affected his memory bu} he believes he is very sate in sag: g
he must have engaged in actual service under Captain Cook .for at least one year, as the
greater part of cach summer for SIX years was occupied by him in l‘he sum.mer for six
vears was occupied by himin ______ Of at the fort as he before said---this afTiant states
that the other officers of the company were George Clendenon Lie?t. and .John
McNeil Ensign--that he himself a private for the greater part of th; time acting as a
spy-—that he was a volunteer in all of his service and never got a discharge but .cl.lCh one
went his ways when the war was over-—this affiant does not know of any one living by
whom he is able to prove the services mentioned above-—-he is known to several persons
who are now in this state and many in Kentucky, who have known him for many years,
but they are out of his reach and he is obliged to resort to his neighbors in this county for
the only testamonials of his character and reputation of his revolutionary services which
he is abler to produce amongst these he named Nathaniel Dryden, Amon Kibbe, and
Jacob L Sharp
this affiant further states that his name is not on the pension roll of the agency of any
state or of the United States and that he has never made any application for a pension
present—and hereby relinquishes all claim to pension or annuity for or on account
of revolutionary services Save what he seeks by this petition and which may be granted
bum under the law of the seventh of June last----this affiant believes that he has stated all
that he knows matenal in this application and further saith not.

Damel Taylor

P;":‘:"' ns put by I'hc court to applicant with hjs answers thereto---—--What evidence

_ u of your age and where you were borm?  Answer | have already stated all |

';‘ "W on that subject-—-—What officer discharged you and where is your discharge?

. :‘ ::'-' 1 ;.anmt say that | was discharged at all nor did | ever receive a written

oY, ,_:f:.r{:- ::,"::c ranswer [refer to what | before have said----Question? State what

s '| :. l\n u;u and were engaged in same service with you? Answer In

prnersl oflicers there r'l. 'c“d) “ﬂﬂ‘lc?l I k"CW none at l:l\n lkﬁu“cc- the“? were no

el A :'Ul‘““m ----- State in what battles or skirmishes you were

adhns S sakass m:' ‘;"‘Iifﬂfd in no battles, the nature of the services was not likely to

sempccatn. L. mu 'vu\ attacked and being for the most part a spy where out 1t

- ,_‘d‘;ﬂ :: ;'":‘;:'"" ol the enemy. Question Name the country through

| donched ot 8o knows I-nnl': - f_\m\wr ~When absent from the fort on spying service

Mrager  Ouestion. W) e country was & wilderness unknown but to hunters and
wie did you hive when called into service? and where served the

whoot






Pension Request of John Day
July 13, 1833
State of Tennessee  On this 9th day of July 1833 Perso_nally a]:!peared before \
Jefferson County me Thomas Snoddy one of the acting Justices of tbe Peacf-. in
and for the said County of Jefferson in the State aforesaid John _I)ay Senior, a resident of
the said County of Jefferson in said state of Tennessee. Aged ninety one years. Who
being sworn according to law, doth on his oath make the following decleration. in order
to obtain the benefit of the act of Congress passed the 7th day of June, 1832.—---That
he entered the service of the united States under the following officers as named and
services as he states.
Statement showing the service of John Day Senior of Jefferson County,
ssee.
g S: i‘hart is inserted here which shows his officers in two stages, 1768-77 when he

Jought in the battle of Point Pleasant under Capt Paxton, and 1777-1781 when he served
as an Indian spy under [Captain] Cook.

I hereby relinquish every claim whatever to a pension or an annuity except the present.
and declare that my name is not on the pension Roll of the Agency of the State.
Question 1. Where and in what year were you born?
Answ. T was born on the 30th day of June 1742 as I believe and in Bucks
County in Pennsylvania.
Question 2. Have you any record of your age, and if so where is it?
Answ. My age is recorded in a Big bible and here present.
Question 3. Where were you living when you entered the service: where do you
now live?
I lived in Botetort County in Virginia on the waters of the Greenbrier
River when I volunteered into the service, under Captain Paxton. And
I'lived in said County when I was appointed and Indian Spy under
Captain Cook, and I lived still in that part during the Revolutionary War,
and after that I moved to Jefferson County, Tennessee about four years
after Comwallis was taken and have lived here ever since. It was first
Greene County And I now live in Jefferson County in the State of

Tennessee and have lived in this county more than Forty Years, or what is
now Jefferson County,

How were you called into service: W
Or were you a substitute and if a subst
I'volunteered and went under Captain
. against the Indians. The Shawnee Ind
Juest. § State the names of some of the Regul
roops where you served, such contin
you can recollect, and the general circumstances of your service
I'he Shawnee Indians had come into Botetort C j
OF Virginia and killed my brother David Day an

fwo Sisters, Sally Day and martha Day prisone
other property and made for their Towns

Answ.

Quest. 4 ere you drafted, did you volunteer
iute for whom?

Paxton and went to the point
lans.

ar Officers who were with the
ental and Militia Regiments as

A nw

d taken my mother and
15, and also ook Some
The first night the Indians



camped on a mountain between Cape Capen and Cedar Creck, and
at that camp killed my mother Susan Day. (formerly Susan Wyley.
daughter of James Wyley as I understand). And Captain[____]
raised twenty men of which [ was one. We follpwed said Indians,
and when we came to the Indian Camp aforesaid, and there lay my
mother dead, and Striped naked, her head skinned: and we lifted her and
laid her between two rocks and laid some rocks over ber: And We
followed on after the Indians. and the second day came in s1gh§ of them
at their Camp. and I raised my gun to Shoot one of them gnd justas [
was about to draw Trigger, I saw one of my sisters rise up right before the
muzzle of my gun between me and the Indian. And I. was SO algrmed
at seeing my sister rise up right before my gun that I involuntarily .
hollowed which so alarmed the Indians that they broke apd run, Ie_awng
the prisoners, and what they had at the Camp, and run with all their might.
And we got the prisoners and what property the Indians left at the camp,
rought all safe to the Fort.
and:ﬁgr Et,,hhis [ volenteered as stated above, under Captain Paxtt.)n, and
marched to the Point at the mouth of New river. I went as Ensign under
Capt. Paxton, and in Company with Captain Hall, Col. Dickson, and other
officers not recollected---There was a large supply of | } Beeves
took along for rations perhaps 150, and a number of pack horses. We
marched Slowly until we came to the Point. Here we met with
Capt. Hann, Major McDonel, Capt Arbuckle, and other officers not
remembered. While at the point one White man was killed and
Four Indians.
I cannot exactly Tell When we left home on this Campaign as I have no
papers o help my memory, but it was in Warm weather and suppose it to
be in the later part of the summer or fall of 1776, and returned home
Towards the next Spring, and cannot tell the exact time we were on
this expedition, but consider that it must at least be three months, and I

think it likely it might be more than three months-—-If I got any discharge
I'have lost it in moving fro

i M one part to another, and cannot tell what
became of it.-~-And do not recollect that I Received any pay for
Said Services.

While at the Point | recolle
Alexander Hamilton, and |

¢t there was Capt. Renon and Capt.
Hamilton before | left the

served a part of the time under Capt.
Station at the Point,

War and ome lime afy

e il was OVEer -«
© koo t,~the Ind

the people forted
WaS acting as Indian Spy,



and six months but think the time ifaddedtogetberwouldpemm
than one year and six months that I-w.as on duty as and Indian Spy on the
Waters of Greenbrier River in Virginia.

WhﬂclmaSpieJohnpri_dgu-
and James Bridger were killed by Indians. Scalped and Striped within a

mile and a half of the Fort, and I was near falling into the hnnds Pf
Indians, while helping others to escape from them.’And in this nzae the
Indians attacked Donley’s fort 23 miles from Day’s fort. ‘:‘::ik ve s
prisoners and killed one man named Whenny Drennan,_the ansatgo
with the prisoners. The Indians killed several other White perioﬂ?:r
gl killgd : grea:;n;noztf; lt::\:t:::t ;:nd in thcyledl and the
wou . :
prop?:ﬁo’glt:letltgrlﬁnnive home out of the forts, and in the Spring the
‘I)neggns would return and do mischief in the [ﬁoptlers]. and Ehen t(.’he .

0l le would Fort. This was the common practice of the Ilndlans ul::l:,i :
p;: I]?J’,l'itish War. The Indians in them parts were So Troublesome g
tur:!der stood the militia were left to guard the forts in these parts and n
called to go fight the British.

Did you ever receive a commission, and if so by whom was it Signed and
W hasdbecol;:l:i;:z commission From the Committee of Safety _for the
s f a‘\?irginia dated at Williamsburg in October the 11th day in the
COlml\z;’?S signed by Edm Pendeton, John Page, Thos. Lud Le.e,

i gnDUdley Diggs, J [ ] which commission is now here
= Ca:t“:fittﬁnt,he following entry on the back of it, “Ata Comnutteg held
?(r:sigotetourt County the 23rd Day of March 1776. I do hereby certify

that the within named John Day Took the oath required by Convention.
(Signed) David Mayer.

Quest 6.

Answ.

And on the 24th Day of June 1778 I took the oath of allegiance and
fidelity, as directed by an act of General

Assembly. Sworn to before
Geo. Poage, a Justice of the peace at the time in Boutourt County,
Which certificate is here present.
State the names of persons to shom you are known in your present
neighborhood, and Who can Testi fy of you Character for veracity, and
good behaviour, your Services as a Soldier in the revolution.
The Revd. Elihu Milliken and John McFarland, Jnr., also the
Rev. Ephraim Moore,

Quest 7

Answ

John Day Senr,

me this Ninth Day of July, AD 1833,
Thos. Snoddy

Justice of the Peace

the application was two witne
were Ephraim Moore, ( lergym

Sworn and subscribed before

he re >
The remaindey of sses who attested to John
character They

'S
an, and John McFarIand. Jnr,
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May 10,19:9

Dr. R.X.Adair
« Cartersville
Georgia

Sir:

I advise you from the papers in the Revolut 1onar7
“ar pension claim, 3.17157. it appears that Daniel .aylor

was borm, September 18,1748, in Jersey, about fortx milen
from Bew York City.

-

“hen still quite young, he moved with his futher,
n.ne not nhowﬁ. and settlcd near Virchceter, Xrederick
County, Virginia, where he remained until he w»as' @rosn,

?rom there he went to a settlement on the Greenbrier River,

wvhere he married, nurie of wife not given, and vhere he

resided when, in 1774, he was in a battle near the mcuth

: of the Oreat ¥unawha River, bctwetn the Arerican Colonial

forces unuer General lewis and the Indians,

2 In 1776, while verving with the Virginia Troops un-

der Captain John Cook, he gnnfated in the construction

of 7ort Defilance; from 1776 he was engaged duti



-

-

guarding Fort Defiance, and ranging,

After the Hevolution he returred to iinchester,
Virginia, recained there tlire.c or four ycars, went back
to Greenbrier for a couple of years, then settled near
Bardstewn, Kentucky, where he run_iﬁed for twenty yu&u
then Temoved to-Letiston Township, kKontgomery County,
Missouri, where he resided when he was allowed pension
on his nppllcht fon executed May 8, 1833, -

Ho reference is mude tc children.

ﬂelpeétfully.

Be Vo 1'OGAN
Acting Coumicoionere.
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The !‘oiloﬂﬁg'

w Morrison of Greenbit®~
:::r;ilitia tluri._m:;_.*.'1'10'-_m__é

! e

. ?.:&tiéﬁi"‘#ht'
rved two ers at Day’:

Andrew served two summers at Ua.

of Indian raids (summers apparent.

times the Indians were aetixﬂ}ymw_

} AR e
2. Day’s Fort was considered a Militia
ollowing reasons: ¢ o r apA O S
:. The ?ndian defense fort wagynag r
authority, commanded by a Capt
b. Men volunteering for duty defendil
Indians were exempt from other mi
c. Andrew Morrison, James Morrison
all served at Day’'s Fort and all
pensions for service during the Revolutio

i

war (After pension requirements were
an Act of Congress June 7, 1832). J
received a pension, but both Andrew
and James Morrison’s requests were d
because they could not prove the requ
months service. L
d. James Morrison and John Day have been
as Patriots by the Daughters of the
Revolution, and are listed in the C 3
Edition of their book of Patriots.

« Y

The above information was found in sworn sta’-tellhifﬁ
pension requests found in the National Archives and Re
Administration microfilm files in the Fort-ﬂhttﬁﬁf
but would be available at other locationaafPenéiﬁﬁ
cited were made by and sworn to by: SRR S e
Andrew Morrison, born October 24, 1754 in New )
James Morrison, gorn October 5, 1761 In Ber
ounty, Virginia K1Y e
John Day, born June 30, 1742 in Buchaaeunnty;iw_

The May, 1992 issue of the Poc unt o
ahontas County Histo
::tt.tr Newsletter featured an article .::ﬁ:ufi:ff

cahontas County, Day's Fort, also knﬂ!§~133< :-T

was described as being a stockade on Stampede

The southern » .
Avguata c.""'::?g:,f°¢lhont.. County was original

Wostgomery County ‘17,.B°lotourl County (1769), then

. ) o and : ;
before becoming Pocahontas cﬂ‘;:;irlggggfbrlor 3

-

eeK



yétk!?ﬁ_' A
L oeed Wik
1, Andrew Morri&ﬁnyg?ﬁ@@%*
do hereby certi{y'thsﬁfm‘
pocahontas County 8 ¢ e s
troubles with the 1ndi¢n53$; i bl
and upon any invasion hy the %_”-M;T,LJ- 3
County against an¥ such invasion, dpyﬁ
for my own security went into ﬁerycénﬁl_

and in my declaration when

summer Season; i t wh
pension for said services, I elgwmedwth_
but having a few days ago been interogated

with regards to the statements made in my decl
somewhat confused, and stated to him that I on
declaration for one Summer Seasons Service,
reflection, I recollect that I claimed for tw
services, as above stated--and I will also furt
application was made for a pension, George R. G1
necessary certificate after qualifying me, and t
between the said Gillilan and myself whatever, D}
Gillilan was to receive any compensation---In te
have hereunto set my hand Seal the 28th day of Feb

L

o

Teste
Mason Mathews Can hak SRS
Jesse Bright Andrew Morrison :

John _ McMillion RN
1r Okt

-

A1 S CATY SR
P EErd SEE _ ]
. %E JaFJu

[There was no pension application in Andrew Mor oTita
. or.
that was in a format like the other.applicatiéﬁh;i
appears it was refered to by reference to-theprpL
g:gu;q? signed by George R. Gillilan. Other cofieép
Bcrke:ce goted he was bgrn in New York State and mov
e OCtzbc?ug:y.lglrginla at an early age. His birtl
thet e Toats 5 _54. The other correspondence also
s oo miles from Days Fort, where he served.
s A andaritiea to James Morrison makes it pro
of Nathenfot o James were brothers, and both were the

orrison. Postscript by Warren D. Morrison |
L - ;



. ia
gtate of virgin
:;gocahon tas County

on the 1

Justice © e, 2.
sevenly three years & res

state aforementi

i th make the decla p
:;:e??ts of the provisions made by t

' 79-80-81 in the C

in the spring of 1779 80-81 ithe C

ST::: ;? virginia, he volunteered under the
clendenen and served against the Indians from a

until the fall. B
°$§:tyf§§ nature of his services and the aausamaf

as followeth: . ';-")F'
W;:at owing to the hostilities and the depred&tianm4

Indians on the inhabitants of Western Virginia, Gov
sufficient number of men to be kept in garrison fo h
Military authority--That those who would volunteer to come
capacity was exempt from being drafted to go out to ngfz-
services. T
That according he volunteered and served....was stationed
garrison on Stamping Creek a branch of Greenbrier River th in t
County of Augusta, Virginia in that part of what is now the Count
Pocahontas. ' "-',;_ < il
That the Company in which he belonged was divided and part was
stationed in Garrison near Locus Creek a distance of six or seven
miles from the first Garrison where the balance of the company ¢
himself was stationed. T A
That the men that was stationed with him was John Day John Johnson
William Hews Charles (K__?) and others to the number of about tﬁhnﬁ?ﬁﬁ
men 1 e Y |
That the nature of his services were to remain in Garrison for its |
defense in case of attack by the Indians--and scouting tbggﬁigﬁﬁgggﬁ‘;
spying parties to watch places that the Indians were most tikeiﬁ-ﬁﬁi -
jiiempt to pass into the interior settlements and in case of any =
‘scovery or sign of Indians to apprise the neighborhood and to call
O;; frgm other stations to arrest their progress. S B
at during the time he was thus employed he well recollects in the

vicinity where he served of the murder and taken prisoner of many of

nis neighbors. The families of i g g e
Bridger (Brothers?) amd othope. CCC78¢ Smith, Thos (Dissinger?)
¥ v"'.."? .

Th i :

abo:i ::ngr::ga:ni;h:$7gagscé:¥ . éeast Four months in each year
i -80- without followi ivilipurenikes
'#t In Berkeley County Virginia in the year 17;?8 R

E

& I have my name recorded i i bncw. FR
b s ed in a Bible. 1| Byt ool
f Augusta County Virginia until the year 1784 he movedﬁm»gia‘ﬁ"

h k L .-' .
erkely County Va--from thence he returned in 1787 to Augu g

County this now g \ugi
snd do yet |ive.  conbrier County where I have lived ever &

Yolunteered

H .
& never received a written discharge

Y claim to
d he deolar a4 pension or an annuity
Qf SAY sgency of any stnt:‘o;?;tohiu ML ALK pnnai

N that of the agency in '
ubscribed this day and yf;r ai&" :
(signed) James Morrison B
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) A =i" . t!. ;.Jf.
~ on this 9th day of

of Tennessee On e
3:?}:rson County appeared before me

ices of the Peace in
he acting Justices of t e e s -
gn?fgisénein the State aforesaid th:;ﬁ:giw
aid county of Jefferson in said stahe -déﬁh
sa rs, Who being sworn accogding.to I:ﬂs e bk
ye: Ehe following decleration, in or e;f obt
?;eeact of Congress passed the 7th day o Jgﬂe'tﬁ
entered the service of the ug:t:d States under h,!‘
d Services as he States. o
i nagf:tggent Showing the Service of John Day Sen
son County, Tennessee.

CHART SHOWING DATES, YEARS OF SERVICE, R
APPLICANT, NAME AND RANK OF GENERAL AND FI
BATTLES IN WHICH CLAIMENT WAS ENGAGED;_PL&x
CLAIMENT ENTERED THE SERVICE, COUNTRY THRU !

MARCHED, EVIDENCE BY WHICH CLAIMENT SUPPORTS HIS
DECLARATION, 0 M

[ hereby relinquish every claim whatever to a pension or an
annuity except the present, and declare that my name is no
pension Roll of the Agency of the State.

Quest 1. Where and in what year were you born? v - 1ahdey
Answ. I was born the 30th day of June 1742 as I-bgﬁimﬂ;
and in Bucks County in Pennsylvania.

A
Quest 2. Have you any record of your age, and if so where

Answ. My age is recorded in a Big bible and here prese
Quest 3. Where were you living when you entered t} i
have you lived Si i

You now ljive?
Answ. I lived in

Greenbrier Ri

, and I
hat part during th - A

e Revolutionary-ﬂbxgiu

: Tennessee about
Ilis was taken and have lijved i

Quest 4.

Yolunteer
whom?



ANsw,

Quest.,

Answ.

S

—?.-:_.,{E _.: :
AR -
I volunteered and went unde o
to the point against the m]tt >
State the names of some of  ﬁ§“E7‘§&
with the troops where-youjgervgu@Jin
Militia Regiments as you-cgnereeol»egt,
ircumstances of your service. s
;AZCShawnee Indians had come into Bgﬁg;g?;«& ur
in the said state of Virginia and killed my :

for their Towns. The first night _t--_h.g I

zﬁd: mountain between Cape Capen and ceda{,ﬂw e,
at that Camp killed my mother Susan Day, (fat@g@ﬁ?pr
Wyvley, daughter of James WerY_aS I Fndefﬁﬁand); .ﬂﬂ e T
(_?_) Raised twenty men, of which I was”oqq,-jﬁéjf_lﬁﬁwﬁﬂ-'
said Indians, and when we came to the ;qd#@n;cﬁmﬂﬁﬁf°fﬁ
said, there lay my mother dead, and Strlpeq_nqked;-ha;
head skined; and we lifted her and laid her between two
rocks and laid some rocks over her. And We followed
on after the Indians, and the second day came in:sight
of them at their Camp, and I raised my gun to Shoot
one of them, and just as I was about to draw TriSQE:g I saw
one of my sisters rise up right before the muzzle of my
gun between me and the Indian. And I was so alarmed
at seeing my sister rise up right before my gun that I
involuntarily hollowed, which so alarmed the Indians that
they broke and run, leaving the prisoners, and what they
had at the Camp, and run with all their might, And we got
the prisoners, and what property the Indians left at the
camp, and brought all safe to the fort.

After this I volenteered as stated above, under Capt.
P§xton, and marched to the Point at the mouth of New
fiver, I went as Ensign under Capt Paxton, and in
Compnny with Captain Hall, Col. Dickson, and other .
officers not recollected--There was a large supply of (2.)3.
Beeves took along for Rations perhaps 150, and a number of
pack horses. Wwe marched Slowly until we came to the
P?xn{. Here we met with Genl. Hann, Major MecDon
€i. Capt. Arbuckle y and other officers not remembered.

While at the point one White man was Killed and
Four Indians.

=

! cannot €xactly Tell When we left home on this Cam



was in Wai h
of tha.aﬁyﬂaf
the next Spri
on this expedition,
be three months, an
then three months--If I |
in moving from one part
became of it.--And do not recc
ceived any pay for Said Servi
while at the Point I recollect t
and Captain Alexander Hamilton, and
of the time under Capt. Hamilton be
Station at the Point. )
After 1 returned home the Indians W
blesome about Ellis’ fort and Day’s for
the remainder of the British War and af
Captain Cook appointed me to range, as
Botetout County and a round the forts
was any Indian Sign in these parts, ar
this appointment I acted during the rem 1
British War and some time after it was over,-
Indians were not at War So as to keep the pe
forted all the time, but I consider that AR S
that I was acting as Indian Spy, in that i | ﬂﬁyi”f':; 1
would amount to about one year and six months
but think the time if added together would be
more than one year and six months that I was

°ﬂ.dUtY.as and Indian Spy on the Waters of Green-
brier River in Virginia. While I was a Spie John
Bridger and James Bridger were killed by Indi-
ans, Scalped and Striped within a milai&ndyﬁ?ﬁ&ﬁﬁ? 105 R

of the Fort, and I was near falling into the hands
of Indians, while helping others tg-eacapeﬁgigg?g?:"f'
them. ,And in this time the Indians attacked
Donley’s fort 23 Miles from Day’s fort, Towﬁaﬂnﬁl
prisoners, and killed one man named Whenny Dre ;"}if
the Indians got off with the prisoners. The Iy '
killed several other White persons at Donley’s
;hlreut many of the Stock and destroyed other proj
¢ Indians would mostly leave that part in the

. -
L] A

» N
i



the people would then mbwy;hgﬁg;
in the Spring the Indians would
the (frontiers?), and then the
the common practice of the Indians dur
The Indians in them parts werefSQimtﬁifﬁv
under stood the milita were left to guard the :
these parts and not called to go to fight the Bri
Did you ever receive a commission, ;ngfif 3@45n,'
was it Signed and what has become © - i
ANSW, | received an Ensign's commission From The Commit
safety for the Colony of Virginia dated at'Wilﬂiig-
October the 11th Day in the year 1775, signed by Edm
Pendeton John Page, Thos. Lud: Lee, P. carringtqq?
Diggs, J (_?_) which commission is now here p:egggm_-
following entry on the back of it, "At a Cpmmitt_ﬁ;BT
Botetourt County the 23rd Day of March 1776, I do he
certify that the within named John Day Took the oath
required by Convention.
(Signed) David Mayer

e,

mest 0.

and on the 24th Day of June 1778 I took the oath;of'_ |
allegiance and fidelity, as directed by an act of General |
Assembly. Sworn to before Geo. Poage, a Justice of the peace
at that time in Botetourt County, Which certificate is here
present. ¥
st 7. State the names of persons to whom you are known_in
vour present neighborhood, and Who can Testify of your Char-
acter for veracity, and good behaviour, your Services as a
Soldier in the revolution.
W, The Revd. Elihu Milliken and John McFarland Jar. TH
also the Rev. Ephraim Moore. Y
John Day Senr.
Sworn and Subscribed before me this Ninth Day of July
AD 1833
Thos. Snoddy .
Justice of the peace

we,

Ephraim Moore a Clergyman residing in the Said CO’Hh@ﬁj
of Jefferson and State of Tennessee and John McFarland Junr
residing in said County and State hereby certify that we
well acquainted with John Day Senr. who has subscribed a
:.'Nr;[ n to thc .'],!'l()vc llt‘C'ul‘:lt ic‘n‘ thﬁl we bel ieve him t°.
inety one years of age, that he is respected and belie:
' the neighborhood where he lives to have been @& sold

‘he revolution, and that we ¢ 3 %
’ concur 1 : N
day of July 1833, n that opinion,

Ephraim Moore Clergyman
John McFarland, Jnr.

worn and Subscribe ) :
orn and 4 'ed the day and year aforesaid

Thos. Snoddy .
Justice of the peace
1



Probable Scenario of Events Concerning Andrew and James Morrison

i i Oct 23, 1754, and moved with his
Morrison was born in New York State on v .
And;et;v NaO:Lnaniel and Thankful Morrison to Bcrk'eley County, where his brothe‘r;.Ja.m?s
!‘i?;errisén was born Oct 5, 1761. The family lived in southern Berkeley County, Virginia.

At the same time, the William Taylor family live:d about four fml&c awayl;;n Cslear X

Brook, Frederick County, VA. Family members included Daniel Taylor, 7m g):ni i
1848 Jennett, born June 14, 1756, and Elizabeth Taylor, born March 31, l_ 60. : e

Tavlor left this area about 1773 for the Little Levels area of present day Mill Point,

Pocahontas County.

Andrew met Elizabeth Taylor and they were married in Clear Brook (at or near
Winchester) about 1776. 2'r['hf:ir first child was born Sept 12, 1777. About 1778', Andrew
was drafted for Revolutionary War service and he hired a substitute. Probably in 1779,
Andrew and his family left Berkeley County to the area where his brother-in-law, Daniel
Taylor had located. Andrew received financial help from his father, Nathaniel, before he
left. James Morrison, now 18, also relocated to the same area about the same time. It is
probable that the two brothers made the journey together.

Andrew and James Morrison both served guard duty at Day’s Fort in the period 1779 to
1782. Andrew claimed two summers service, and James claimed he served three
summers. After the Revolutionary War ended, both James Morrison and Daniel Taylor
returned to their respective homes in Berkeley and Frederick Counties. James Morrison
has been reported to have married Mrs. Jane Taylor, widow of a soldier killed in the
Revolutionary War, and there is some conjecture that the first wife was Jennett Taylor, of
the Clear Brook Taylor family. This possibility is under research and not pertinent to

this discussion. Both Daniel Taylor and James Morrison returned to the Little Levels
area about 1787.

The Revolutionary War Pension Act was amended in 1832 to include men who had
efending the frontier against Indian attacks. Both

near Droop Mountain, Pocahontas Cou
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Greenbrier Co..“W. “Va.

Court Orders
1780-1850

TRANSCRIBED AND INDEXED FROM THE ORIGINAL
RECORDS, THE COURT ORDERS ARE A "COURT OF LAST
RESORT®" POR FINDING CLUES TO RELATIONSHIPS IN
GREENBRIER COUNTY. ORIGINAL COURT RECORDS ARE
MISSING POR THE MOST PART UNTIL ABOUT 1840°'S.
BORIED WITHIN THE COURT ORDERS ARE MISSING DEATH
DATES, MANY NAMES AND AGES OF CHILDREN BEFORE
1850 (USUALLY IDENTIPIED WITH THE PATHER), 2nd
MARRIAGES FOR WIDOWS, MAIDEN NAMES OF NANY
WOMEN, CLUES ABOUT FORMER RESIDENCES, HEIRS AT
LAW, ESTATE INFORMATION WHEN WILLS ARE NISSING,
MILITARY SERVICE, NATURALIZIATIONS, “ROAD CREWS*
MAY IDENTIPY RELATIVES LIVING NEARBY, AND A

WEALTH OF HISTORIAL INFORMATION IS SCATTERED
THROUGHOUT.

Helen S. Stinson
/
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Pocahontas County Historical Society

Marlinton, West Virginia

MAY 1922 MEWSLETTER

From the Pn:l::‘nl: - .

Members of istorical A
wmmummmuamxmu:ﬂm.

useum painted and some repair on the porches.
?:m;fomhmuuhMT“T:z:mmm-&Mb:
in concrete. Danny Arbogast Durbin work.

m&m&::fmdMCMMunmhmhmmhMqu:
painting of the Museum, and we do thank them. AmemhMHMhhm
room, moved from its storage place in the railroad box car since it was donated from the old Peoples - Thomoid

Wenh&emdwtlulmﬂwh::e;:mm:o::‘mww

untersvi iven to the Historical Society children Elmer Nelson. Since

mulheoujjlh::w‘m'::hammewmmwmm In 1984 the old Jail was 100 years
old, It was the second jail at Huntersville and was used until lbe(‘mmrnnwltlmmovvedll:!»htllal:al.wlwl'nuel?r
j built in 1894,
M\:':’hadapicnicmﬁnglulrmmhehmornoym-ulnutmmmenjoyedueh'hh
antiques. We had som very interesting programs this year, Jessica Estep demonstrated clogging at the July meeting.
Mmou;cruuin.FlonbclleMmmgplnyedmnmbupndnmdqunkdla—cuppmedbhnbmmlr
132 of these made. In May Humma.dﬁnimmunm;awqmwhmm:
Edray; be has been involved with a study of forts in the Greenbrier .

Oneo(thehi;hlighuonbemmastyhshdwmmﬂmmysﬂhUahd
Methodist Church. We also presented a style show for the Elder Hostel group of 25 on June 15 at the El Pocs. The
topic of study for their five day stay was Pearl Buck. The clothes covered a period of over 100 years wp (0 the
flappers of 1920's, then there was a deaded dress and a formal sifk coat belonging to Pearl Buck dated about 1954,

With very much sadness we report the death of one of oer faithful board members, Mary Margaret Barlow. She
will be missed very much.

..........

Atthe July, 1991, annual meeting the following officers were elected:

Mary Lo Dilley, President Board of Directors:

Virginia Kinnison, First Vice President Greeen Bank District — Jessie Beard Powell, Carl Chestnut
Sherron Waybright, Second Vice President Huntersville — Norman Alderman, Jr., Jerry Dale

Florence McNeel, Third Vice President Edray — Mary Margaret Barlow, Roy Sheaarer

Jane Price Sharp, Secretary Litle Levels—Louise McNeel, Katherine Beard

Bill McNeel, Treasurer Directors-at-Large — Ruth Morgan, Madge Bledsoe

Frances Eskridge, who has faithfully served as Secretary for many, many years, declined to serve again. We
m&mhmmﬂhfwhm'ﬂh'mydun‘

The 1992 annual meeting will be held at the Museum on Monday, July 20. This Is the
time for election of officers and any other business that may come before the yearly
stockholders' meeting, A proxy Is included in this mewsletter.

1992 SEASON — The Maseum opened for the season on Saturday, June 13, Virginia Lou
Young will again be hostess, Debbie Tinney will work five weeks as & youth worker with

the Governor's Job Program. Your membership entitles you to free entrance to the Museum
8t any time, as often as you like, Come and bring others!

;."‘:. ~— WE NEED NEW MEMDERS! Please join and make an effort to ask a friend to
n

PIONEER DAYS — JULY 4 . 12 — Pioneer Days was started in 1967 by the Historical Society at the
ppestion of President Johnnie Hill as an effort 10 preserve our heritage, the history, homemaking skills, crafts and
-u:kddanmh. mm;mnmwummnmmmﬁmm

CAly WORECOM NG sl FESTIVAL — JUNE L ]
ﬂl:l: ey BIRTHDAY CENTENNIAL CELERRATION ..
Ton Workle® . Jone 19 and 20, Wwd D 8pm
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FAMILY HISTORY WANTED (

BARNETT, John Otbomn {or John Paul COLLINS) - Mrs. Norman Parks, 4007 SW Carmnes Road, Roseburg,
Oregon 97470

DURR Family - Albert J. Summerfield, 5110 Greenwood Avenve N., Seattle Washington 98103

CALLISON, descendants of Anthony and Abigail McClung Callison - Juhling McClung, 6470 Havens Road,
Dlacklick, Qbjo 43004

FIE William Edgar, borm 1887, macried to Lillie Lee Taylor - Guy Graziani, 22 Hillbrook Way,
Pensacola, Florida 32503

KINCAID, Samuel Clark, 1822 - 1907 - A, M. Kincaid, Wallace, W. Va. 26448

MATHENY, Rucben, 1809 - 1877, and his wife, Ann WANLESS Matheny - Yvonne Matheny Hensley, 102
Spcewood Place, Chapel Hill, North Carolina 27514

MAYES, MAYS, MAYSE Family, Nannie Mays ltm‘ 1854 . 1928, Christina Mays Ruckman, 1897 .
1964 - Patricia Mayse Allagas, Box 113, Idamay, W, Va, 2657

SHARP, John, father of Elizabeth, born 1777, married David McKibben, born ¢. 1775 - Myrle Theimer, 1520
Pasrkhill Place, Billi Montana 59102

SNYDER, Wil;:.&. and HANNAH, Mary W, married about 1850 - JoAnne S. Walker, 701 West Jefferson,
Winterset, lowa 30273

('orl'up'n'n-dntc
Clyde C. Drennen, P. O. Box Box 1498, Miles City, Montana 39301, writes that he is a
greal-great great-grandson of Jacob Marlin, Walter, Thomas and James Drennen,

Ralph and Hilda Sayre, Rt. | Box 92, Bridge Run Road, Beckhannon, West Virginia 22601, will print an
updated sequel to Some Branches of The Workman Tree and Wamnax Hombeck Descendants, If you have corrections
or want your family history included in future volumes, including Sayre Genealogy, please write the Sayres and
include a lrge self-addressed envelope,

FORTS IN POCAHONTAS COUNTY

Hunter Lesser presented a aprogram on the Drennon (Drinaon, Drennen) Fort at Edray at the May meeting of the
Pocahontas County Historical Society at the Museum. He contibuted to the Archacological Report 252 by W,
Stephen McBride and Kim A, McBride, an archacological survey of froatier forts in the Greenbrier and Middie New
River Valleys of West Virginia, The three studied in Pocahontas County include Day's Fort (Cackley’s Fort) at
Mill Point, Drennon's Fort, Edray, and Warwick's Fort at Green Bank, The following are reprinted from the report:

DAY'S FORT

This fort was erected circa 1772 by John Day, on Stamping Creek, Mill Point, West Virginia (Lewis
1906:240). The area was also sometimes referred 1o s Litte Levels. Day, who was bom in 1742 in Bucks
County, Pennsylvania, received an ensign’s commission in 1775 (Draper Manuscripts 62249-54). He recorded a
survey for 500 acres on Stamping Creek in 1780, which had been settled before 1778, This survey was acquired

Book 135, 55). Day's eadlier presence in the study area is verified by his listing in the Mathews Tradin Post kedger
for 1771 t!lqdlcy 1963). This fort is also referred to a5 Cackley's Fu:‘lfm Valentine thle:. who Price
Suggests possibly lived at or near the Isase McNeel place in about 1778 (Price 1901:197, 200), The fort is also
mentioned in John Day's m:uim statement of 1831 (Draper Manuscripts 62249.54),

investigation. It is owned by L. F, McNeel,
The Isaac McNeel hoomjny is located on a finger-like rise overlooking Stamping Creek in Mill Point,

Owned by Jamie i
of s are highly suggestive of
o -':;u Mk o mail fragments, one piece of & 2 eighicenth century occupation. They consist

*heingay County, Iy Drennon, of northen Ireland, When
ek howse in the "w-":cmuﬁ.k"" several suthors mention him wn?::?ah vnhm o e
M : :dl:g;, Bond (1974:336.7) suggests that e had ::l:. l.:::ll.

aCres in 1780 * )

= ITTY (Ancrrymons |":m"""m ook 3:69). A Jacod Kinnison u'-m':.{'.',:"""- tuggesting a
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COUNTIES FORMED FROM
GREENBRIER

The shaded countfes represent present day
boundaries of Kanawha and Greenbrier. The
broken lines indicate present county bound-
aries of Braxton, Calhoun, Clay, Fayette,
Gilmer, Jackson, Mason, Monroe, Micholas,
Pleasants, Pocahantas, Putnam, Ritchie,
Summers, Webster, Wood, and Wirt,
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Marlinton, Wva 24954
Atten: President |

Dear Sir or Madam:

I have been trying to find details

Morrison who was born in 1754, lived
until he moved to the area of Day's F
found application pPapers for a Revolut

im, for James Morrison who probabl?'wﬁﬁ%_f
John Day.

'S application was so

history of your county, that I felt that
to your attention.

amily, but apparantly th
ts. '

e Rk



Family Group Sheet
Husband: Sturges
Bom: 22 Sep 1882

Died: 28 Feb 1946
Father: Unknown HOLMES
Mother: ManhaP UNI\NOWN R

Wife: Eﬂiel R MORRISON ‘_

Bom: 11 Mar 1886 ;
Died: 24 Aug 1945 in: /bur: Beulah Methodist Church Cem., Boggs Run, Jacox, wv o

Father: Barr MORRISON --
Mother: Hettic UNKNOWN

CHILDREN

1 Name: Martha Jane HOLMES
F Bom: 21 Nov 1910
Died: 06 Oct 1944 in: /bur: Beulah Methodist Church Cem., Boggs Run, Jacox, WV

2 Name: Clarence HOLMES
\ Bom: 1913

3 Name: Leona Madeline HOLMES

' Bom: 02 Jun 1914 in: Jacox. WV
F|  Mamed: Abt 1939 in: Covington, Allegheny, VA

Died: 01 Jan 1995 in: Marlinton, WV/bur: Emmanuel Cem. Hillsboro, WV
Spouse: Ezra Ellsworth WALKER

$ | Name: Elbert L. HOLMES

M | Bom: 1917

§ Name: Cecil R. HOLMES

\! Bom: 1919

t Name: Hunter Heavener HOLMES
M Bom: 10 Apr 1936

Died n:
16 Feb 1937 in: /bur: Beulah Methodist Church Cem.. Boggs Run, Jacox, WV




Family Group Sheet
Husband: Unknown HOLMES

Wife: Martha P. UNKNOWN

Born: 28 Scp 1843 e
Died: 10 Aug 1920 in: /bur: Beulah Methodist Church Cem., Boggs Run, Jacox, WV

CHILDREN

1 Name: John E. HOLMES ' T _
Bom: 1880 ) 11
Died: 1947 in: /bur: Beulah Methodist Church Cem., Boggs Jacox, WV

Spouse Josic F. UNKNOWN R ke

2 Name: Sabina F. HOLMES T
Bom' 05 Aug 1881 i -
Died: 1964 in: /bur: Beulah Methodist Church Cem. TR |

Spouse: Allen T. THARP » Boges Ram, Jacoa. K

3 Name: Sturges Repass HOLMES B

N Bomn' 22 Sep 1882 .

Died: 28 Feb 1946 in: /bur: Beulah Methodist Church |
Spouse: Ethel R. MORRISON Cem., Boggs Run, Jacox, WV




Family Group Sheet
Husband: Barr MORRISON

Wife: Hettic UNKNOWN

CHILDREN
1 Name: Ethel R. MORRISON
¥ Bom: 11 Mar 1886
Died: 24 Aug 1945 in: /bur: Beulah Methodist Church Cem., Boggs Run, Jacox, WV
Spouse: Sturges Repass HOLMES
2 Name: Harry MORRISON
M
3 Name: Eenick MORRISON
M
- Name: Maggic MORRISON
F
5 Name: Elmer MORRISON
M .
; Name: Clara MORRISON




3801 Nocona Dr.
Granbury, TX 76049
April 29, 1999

Pocahontas County Historical Society

810 Second Ave.
Marlinton, WV 24954

Dear Sir or Madam:

| have traced my ancestor, Andrew Morrison from Berkeley County to the Mill Poipt area
of present Pocahontas County, and then he moved to the Frankfort area of Qrcenbner
County. | have proved that he was the son of Nathaniel and Thankful Morrison of
Berkeley County, and therefore the brother of James Morrison, who moved to the same
area of Mill Point about 1779 and James spent his adult life in Pocahontas County and is
buried in Lobelia.

At one time | had joined your Historical Society, and the May 1992 News letter
describing Day’s Fort was a big help in proving that James and Andrew Morrison were
brothers, as they both claimed to have served at the same fort during the period of the
Revolutionary War. Andrew described it as Day’s Fort, and James described it as a
“stockade on Stamping Creek”™. [ am still looking for more information about the
garmson described in James Morrison’s pension request as a garrison on Locus Creek,
about seven miles from the main garrison (of Day’s Fort). It may be the the fort that
Daniel Taylor describes as Fort Defiance. | believe that the information in the pension
request of John Day, Daniel Taylor, and James and Andrew Morrison will be of

fustonical interest to members of your Society, especially John Day’s account of his
family’s encounter with hostel Indians.

I'he packet of information that | am enclosing will be of interest to any researcher of the

Mornson and Taylur lines in your county. It is the same information that I furnished to
the DAR and SAR 1o obtain their acknowledgment that it is correct.

: oy comprehensive genealogy of the James Morrison family has be assembled into a
.---i”lku-mdnu of Nathaniel Morrison of Virginia” by Arthur C. Morrison. Does
F Hisoncal Society have a copy? Also, 1 have been in doubt as to exactly where the

o s LT ] 1 i . \ \ .
.’n described as “Little Levels™ is. ( ould you describe it for me or furmish a map with
e area of Little Levels marked?

Yours truly,

j-[: TN )\\ a>)(hJ24'-4‘>t

arren D Morrison
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MR. AND MRS. FRANK A. TAYLOR
2619 - 328D STREET
MERIDIAN, MISSISSIPPI 39305
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MR. AND MRS. FRANK A. TAYLOR
2619 - 32ND STREET
MERIDIAN, Mississippl 39305
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fokeley County Historical Sociefy

Box 1624, Martinsburg,West Virginia 25401 ¥

January 18, 1998 !

Dear Warren D. Morrison:

yeed records of Berkeley County indicate that Rathaniel Morrison lived
:in the Duncan Run area of the county during the 1770s. Duncan Run is

s small stream tributary of the Opequon River, and runs parallel to

the Berkeley-Frederick County line, and one to two miles north of the
1ine. A road existed at that time which is approximately in the
seation of Interstate 81 and US 11. The Nathaniel Morrison home would
IV e e

en approximately four miles from the present day location of
~lear Brook and within twelves miles of Winchester."

Yours truly,

Don C. Wood, President
The Berkeley County Historical Society



